Habibur Rahman

Subject: FW: Revised Final BOQ
Attachments: BOQ_40KVA_Biswas Chalantika-270120.xlsx

From: Md. Mizanur Rahman <mizanur@cross-world.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 29, 2020 10:11:36 AM

To: Md.Abusieed Sobuj <sobuj@cross-world.com>

Cc: Md. Habibur Rahman Jabed <habib@cross-world.com>
Subject: FW: Revised Final BOQ

FYKI.

Best regard

Md. Mlzanur Rahman | CROSS WORLD POWER LTD | Engmeer~ PI‘O]eCt Sales [ Piot 1/B, |
G £ sangl [ ¢ 3l 18 .: | 20 2 5881 5160 l i ’?'f,"l"

| mizanur@cross: world com ] : WWW.Cross- world com

b% please consider the environment before printing this email

unication contains information which is confidential and may also be privileged. It is for the exclusive use of the i

From: Oil Refinery & Filling - Head - Abdul Latif [mailto:latif@citygroupbd.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2020 2:56 PM

To: Md. Mizanur Rahman

Cc: Md. Habibur Rahman Jabed

Subject: RE: Revised Final BOQ

Dear Mr. Mizan
Ok and Agreed on the attached BOQ to full run the DG...

By this “CROSS WORLD POWER LTD” is taking full scope of supply....

Many Thanks/Latif

From: Md. Mizanur Rahman [mailto:mizanur@cross-world.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2020 10:43 AM

To: Oil Refinery & Filling - Head - Abdul Latif <latif@citygroupbd.com>
Cc: Md. Habibur Rahman Jabed <habib@cross-world.com>

Subject: Revised Final BOQ

Dear Sir,

Please notice the attached file for revised final BOQ.
Previous Amount =33311.

Revised Amount =57202

Total Amount = 905133

Best regard
Md Mlzanur Rahman | CROSS WORLD POWER LTD | Engmeer PrOJect Sales [
| mizanur @cross World com l T WWW, cross world com

g,% please consider the environment before printing this email
This
recig

mmunication contains information which is confidential and may also be privileged. It is for the exclusive use of ti

From: Md. Mizanur Rahman [mailto:mizanur@cross-world.com]
Sent: Monday, January 27, 2020 3:47 PM
To: latif@citygroupbd.com
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Ensuring Power Since 1982

FINANCIAL OFFER

DATE : Sep 26, 2019

Biswas Chalantika / REF : CWPL-AM/3128/19-R0O1F

442/A & 443 /A Khilgaon Tilpara

FINANCIAL OFFER FOR SUPPLY OF 40 KVA 3 PHASE HEAVY DUTY DIESEL GENERATING SETS.

Dear Sir,

We are pleased to submit our financial offer with reference to our technical offer#t CWPL-AM/3128/19-R0O1T dated

Sep 26, 2019 :
1. Price:
SL# Product Name Unit Price (BDT) Qty. Total Price(BDT)
1)  TEMPEST Brand 40 KVA (Prime) Rating Diesel Set 813,000.00 1.00 813,000.00
Generator with Perkins engine and Stamford alternator
With Local Canopy & ATS
BRAND : Tempest
ENGINE : Perkins, UK
ALTERNATOR : Stamford, UK
CONTROL MODULE : Deepsea, UK
PORT OF SHIPMENT : Felixstowe port, UK
AVAILABILITY : 5to 15 days from ready stock subject to availability
2)  Local Canopy for 40 KVA Genset Pcs. 77,000.00 1.00 77,000.00
3)  Local Auto Transfer Switch (ATS) for 40 KVA Genset Pcs. 30,000.00 1.00 30,000.00
4)  Commissioning Materials (As per Attached) Lot 90,513.00 1.00 90,513.00

Total Price (Ready Stock) i
GRAND TOTAL (Excluding VAT & AIT) i

n BDT 1,010,513.00

Amount in words : BDT One Million Ten Thousand Five Hundred and Thirteen Only.
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BDT 1,010,513.00
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